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ATTACHMENT A 

The following are responses to inquiries received. 

 

 

Question 1. Length of implementation – The RFP mentions an implementation timeline of 9 

months, but Amendment 2 references an implementation timeline of 6 months. 

When do you anticipate the project starting and when do you need 

implementation completed? C.3.4.1(10) page 14 

Response 1. The project will likely start after the contract is awarded and all necessary 

agreements are in place. If the project starts promptly after contract finalization, 

the District expects the implementation to be completed within 9 months from 

that start date. Amendment No. 2, Attachment B, Response 1 is hereby revised to 

reference “…implementation is 9 months from the date of contract award…”. As 

such, Section C.3.4.1(10) remains unchanged. 

Question 2. Is the District requesting an optional item for integrating bank feeds into Oracle 

Cloud?  Section B.4.11.1 page 6 

Response 2. The District is open to considering the integration of bank feeds into the Oracle 

Cloud as an optional item, and the decision to proceed with this option will be 

determined through a bilateral modification to the Contract based on the 

District's best interest.  

Questions 3. Currently, how are bank feeds are being sent from the current TMS to Oracle 

Cloud? Are any bank feeds going directly to Oracle Cloud from the bank? (For 

example, BAI from Bank to Oracle Cloud.) B.4.11.1 page 6 

Response 3. Currently bank feeds are send via ftp connection between the current TMS and 

Oracle. 

Question 4. Is the assumption that the TMS would be the standard means by which bank feeds 

would be provided to Oracle Cloud?  If so, do the file formats require 

transformation or is the plan for Oracle Cloud to use its delivered BAI (now 

x9.121) file import capability? B.4.11.1 page 6  

Response 4.  Yes, and the file format should use a BAI format. 

Question 5.  It is our understanding that the number of banks has been corrected to 15 (from 

23) – could the District please list banks from Attachment J4 with the 

corresponding connectivity method and file types currently in use? C.2.6 page 8 

Response 5. Attachment J.4 has all current banks, and the minimum expectation required of 

the contractor is to use ftp connection to send prior / current day BAI files.  
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Question 6. Besides Wells, are there other banks with which the District would like to execute 

payments through the TMS? C.2.6 page 8 

Response 6  Not at this moment in time; however, it is expected the supplier to have the 

scalable capability of implementing new banks solutions.  

Questions 7. Currently, how are Bank Payment Files provided by Oracle Cloud to the existing 

TMS? Is the current TMS reformatting the files or just passing them to the 

payment banks? B.4.11.1 page 6 

Response 7. By utilizing an ftp connection, Oracle transfers a .csv payment file to the current 

TMS, where it either reformats the files or directly sends them to the payment 

banks.  

Question 8. What is the number of accounts targeted for transaction reporting and the number 

of accounts used for payments? 

Response 8. 3-4 bank accounts are used to issue payments from 2 Banks – Wells Fargo and 

Citibank. Transaction reporting should be transmitted to TMS from all bank 

accounts from Attachment J.4 Banking Suppliers.  

Question 9. Section C.3.1 General Requirements. Will the District amend the requirement to 

have completed at least one public sector or nonprofit organization (state, county, 

or local government) implementation to include private sector implementation? 

Failing that, will the District amend the requirement to have completed at least 

one public or nonprofit organization implementation so that this requirement can 

be satisfied by the Contractor or its subcontractor? 

Response 9. Condition that the potential supplier must have a TMS implementation done with 

a domestic company that only transacts in the USA. 

Question 10. How will the use of the TMS for investment management functions, as described 

in section C, differ from how Clearwater is utilized?  

Response 10. TMS should have the capability to connect to Money Market Fund portals to 

perform trading and capture daily rates, balances, etc.  As outlined in the District 

Investment Policy, Clearwater is currently utilized for data aggregation, 

reconciliation, and validation of District investments.  


